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June 30, 2008 
 

Bid # SDOC 08-B-139 KR 
 

Purchase, Installation and Repair of Radio Repeaters 
 

Addendum # 2 
 
The original Invitation To Bid documents shall remain in full force and effect, except as modified herein, 
and shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior documents. If you have any questions 
regarding this Addendum please feel free to contact Kristy L. Rumping, Buyer 1 by email at 
rumpingk@osceola.k12.fl.us or by phone at (407) 870-4611.  
 
This addendum is issued to address changes to the Invitation To Bid document and release the revised 
bid submittal form. Please use the revised bid submittal form for your bid to be considered valid. 
 
The new bid closing date is scheduled for Wednesday, July 9, 2008 at 2:00 PM. The following is the 
revised schedule of events.  
 
REVISED TENTATIVE SCHEDULE 
June 19, 2008........................... Invitation To Bid Available 
N/A.......................................... Pre-bid Conference 
July 9, 2008............................. Bid Closing Date 
August 5, 2008........................ Planned Award Date 
 
 
The bid submittal form has been revised to reflect changes in the Total Turnkey Price. The total turnkey 
price shall include all materials, labor, miscellaneous charges for a complete installation in accordance with 
Section 1.03, and per Division 17 “Technology Standards and Specs”. Total turnkey pricing shall include 
100 linear feet of cabling.  There will be an additional line item for any additional linear feet of cabling.  
 
 
Section 1.11, page 5 of 36, shall be amended to read: 
 
1.11 TIME FOR COMPLETION 

Bidder agrees to commence work within twenty (20) calendar days from date of receipt of purchase 
order issued pursuant to this Invitation To Bid and to complete all work there under by forty (40) 
calendar days from the date of receipt of purchase order. If you cannot meet this schedule indicate 
dates you propose on bid sheet. 
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Acknowledgment of Addendum #2 by Vendor: 
 
This addendum shall be completed by the Vendor and returned with the Bid Package. If a bid package has already 
been submitted, this addendum must be submitted to the above address in a sealed envelope, which is marked on the 
outside: Addendum to Bid, bid title and number. 
This is to acknowledge receipt of this addendum, which will become part of the bid document. 
 
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
NAME (TYPED OR PRINTED)    TITLE  
 
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
SIGNATURE      VENDOR NAME 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
DATE       PHONE NUMBER 
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REVISED BID SUBMITTAL FORM  
 
TO: The School District of Osceola County, Florida 
 Purchasing Department, Building 2000 
 817 Bill Beck Blvd. 
 Kissimmee, Florida  34744-4495 
 
The undersigned hereby declare that [firm name] __________________________________________ 
_________________________ has carefully examined the specifications to furnish: 
 

Purchase, Installation and Repair of Radio Repeaters 
 

for which Bid Submittals were advertised to be received no later than 2:00 p.m., local time, on July 9, 2008 
and further declare that will furnish the Purchase, Installation and Repair of Radio Repeaters according to 

specifications. 
 

 
Description 

 
Unit Cost 

Est. 
Qty 

 
Total Cost 

1 
Total Turnkey Price for Radio Repeater 

To include all materials, labor, 
miscellaneous charges for a complete 
installation in accordance with Section 
1.03, and per Division 17 “Technology 
Standards and Specs”.  Total turnkey 
pricing shall include 100 linear feet of 
cabling. Please provide an itemized 
breakdown of all materials and labor to 
be used on the project. 
__________________________    
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 

 
 

$______________ 

 
 

4 

 
 

$____________ 

2 Cost for additional cabling  
$______________/linear feet 

3 Cost to upgrade to the FG4605 
Antenna 

 
$______________ 

4 Cost to upgrade to the FG4607 
Antenna 

 
$______________ 

5 Cost to reprogramming existing 
radios to match frequencies 
assigned by the FCC  

 
$______________/per Radio 

6 Markup on parts and accessories  
______________% 
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7 Hourly rate for repair work  
$______________/per hour 

8 Are you a manufacturer authorized dealer for ICOM?                   Yes or No             (Circle One) 
(If yes, Submit certificate) 

9 Best possible delivery/ Installation completion time?                     __________Days 

10 Are you able to perform warranty work at your facility?                Yes or No             (Circle One) 

11 List any Exclusion to this 
bid:___________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 

ALL OTHER OPTIONS/ PRICING NOT ADDRESSED ON THIS PRICE SHEET SHALL BE 
INCLUDED ON SEPARATE SHEET(S) AND ATTACHED TO THIS BID DOCUMENT. 

 
Have you supplied all the Submittal Requirements outlined below?  

 Invitation To Bid cover page  
 Completed and executed Bid Submittal form 
 Any addenda pertaining to this ITB 
 Drug Free Certification 
 Debarment Certification 
 Emergency/Storm related catastrophe-Contractor agreement form 
 Conflict of Interest form 
 References, in accordance with Section 2.09, Definition of Responsive and Responsible 
 Licenses / Occupational  
 Proof of Insurance  
 Hold Harmless Agreement and/or Notice of Election to be Exempt, if required   
 Did you include a CD, as required in the section entitled Bid Submittal Form? 
 Copy of manufacturer authorized ICOM dealer certificate 

 
Prompt Payment Terms:  __________ % __________ Days; Net 45 Days 

Do you accept electronic funds transfer (ETF)?  YES  NO  

If yes, does you firm offer a discount?   % 

 Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa card?    YES   NO   
 
The School Board reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive informalities, and to accept all or any 
part of any proposal as they may deem to be in the best interest of the School Board. 
 
I hereby certify that I have read and understand the requirements of this Invitation To Bid No. SDOC 08-B-139 
KR, “Purchase, Installation and Repair of Radio Repeaters”, and that I, as the bidder, will comply with all 
requirements, and that I am duly authorized to execute this proposal/offer document and any contract(s) and/or 
other transactions required by award of this ITB. 
Company  _____________________________________________________________________ 
Per__________________________________________________________________ (Print name) 

Signature ______________________________________________________________________ 

Address _______________________________________________________________________ 

City_____________________________________State________ZIP_______________________ 

Telephone ______________________________  Fax  __________________________________ 

E-Mail Address: ________________________________________________________________ 

Dunn & Bradstreet # __________________ Fed. I.D. #__________________________________ 


